WORLD BB R ST A L S AR 3218
INSURANCE Tel BEE 2968 1636 Fax EH 2917 6266

Email E# hkpersonalinsurance@awac.com Website #83F www.awac.com

';ﬁ ALLIED 32/F, Dorset House, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong,

Agency No. Policy No.
RIEBEE TREESRAS

BODYGUARD PROPOSAL FORM - Z & {RE
(Please use English block letters 55 FRE X EA£IAE)

Full Name 24 (Mrc 4 /MrsA K /Miss/)N ) HKID Card / Passport No. &% F 1038 / MR
Date of Birth 4= HHj : Height = /E : Weight 8855 :
ddB/mm A lyy &
Address it -
Tel 5% © (Home {£7E / Mobile F18) (Office PR E)
Fax & : Email Address BEPHb L -
Period of Insurance A {R B Hi : From F To &
ddH/mm B lyyE ddB/mm A lyy &
Industry FERTT3E - Position B :

Job Duties B -

Beneficiary 5z A (MriEE/MrsAA/Miss/) ) - Relationship to Proposer E23&{R A B3R :
Covers required Z5K{R[E7E
I. Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement EMET KK A 155 HKS & 7T
2. Temporary Total Disablement 52 BiTE &k A& E)EE N HKS B # 7T / week T
3. Medical Expenses %1% & FA{R[E HKS &1 7T

Please Note JEEH1H :

I. Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement is a compulsory cover
BIMET RAKABRELBRREAR -

2. Minimum annual gross premium is HK$500
FFEREREREE007T

3. The benefit for Temporary Total Disablement cannot exceed 75% of the proposer's average weekly earnings (maximum sum insured HK$5,000/week)
MR AR EDRINEEERS TBRBRRATHBEFHNT% - (FEYPZHREREH5,0007T)

4. The benefit for Medical Expenses cannot exceed 10% of the sum insured for Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement (maximum sum insured HK$250,000 )
BERERZREE  TREBBEINLE RAABENEEREN10% - (RSREREE250,0007T)

5. Proposer's age limit © 16 to 65
HRANFERRA] : 16532655% °

Please answer all questions listed below &5 B & T 5l 78

Please tick the appropriate box FEFEE & ZEHEANN  (If " Yes" please give full details B2 [ 2] FBFEA%I87) Yes No&
|. Are you involved in any manual or outdoor duties at work? #RIBRIS 25 7 248 N ek TN T 17 O O
2. Will you be travelling overseas, including China? & & oMt (BIERBEARREE) Rizsk AH#? O O
If Yes, please indicate ZA€& : i) will you travel for more than 2 times a month? & 7 7 —1E A R s A sk A 2 d d
i) will your travel last for more than 7 days per trip? &8 —X/MER BAE G RELH A L? O O
3. Are you receiving or contemplating any medical attention or surgical treatment or taking any medicine? O O
FREABHERRBELR  BXER  BXFMER - KRB ERED
4, Have you ever suffered from any serious injury or illness? & & B ERMIBEFEZ5? O |
5. Are you holding any insurance against accident or illness? IR B g B H i B/ sk B BRI O O
6. Have you ever made any claim to accident or medical insurance in the past three years? O O

FERBE=ZFABEBRARARZBINIERERBRE




7. Have you ever been refused by accident or medical insurance or subject to special terms and conditions? O O

BT BEA R A RIE B Z IR R B o B8 B R e o Z2 T 045 B A6 A2

8. Will you stay in Hong Kong less than 180 days in a year? O O
L —FREBL80R?

I. I (Proposer) declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect.
RN (RRA ) FUER - BREAAFAEAE  RRERRE EFHEZ BRI BE S -

2. | understand that this proposal will not become effective until it has been accepted by Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World") and agree that this proposal and
declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me and Allied World.

A B ARARER Alled World Assurance Company, Ltd tHEHRIEEIR AR ([BEAF]) ERXERE R ETIRERNER - RARBENRREMNZEBK ABRBE LRER -

3. Cover will be effective only with signature on this document and receipt of premium by Allied World or its authorised representative.
BRREFHREQANERBAKREET - UHRIKZRER - R EIEER AR -
4. | have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.

KACHE  AERABEEARREN LHOEAEHKEER -

O Ido not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

AATFERBEAEARNEMER  REIESZTHHEEEHMSEINES -

Signature of Proposer Date
BIRATE HE

Underwritten by {R 2 &) : Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd HERERH PR B (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Payment Instruction and Authorisation X R & /5 AR EE
(Please tick the appropriate box [/ or consult your agent/broker regarding methods of payment. &5 7£ i & 82218 R M sk R MR RIBRE AN TR % ©)

O Cheque payable to X R FEFR -

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd B (R GR A ) Cheque No. 3 5551 -
OVisa O Mastercard O Amex Credit Card No A-R%EE - | | | L L L L1l L1l

Name of Cardholder -+~ A% :

Issuing Bank 28 #EER1T Expiry Date H2(H B :
| hereby authorise Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd to charge all relevant premium to my credit card account, including any additional premium arising from policy
endorsements. X AFX#E Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd B RIEER A RUAAGEARF OAXREBRRERE(BELERE) -

Signature %% : Date HEf :
(Signature should correspond to the specimen signature of the above credit card account. 2 B /B8 a5 AR F O ENEAER <)

SP-BGO415PF-12 Revised in Apr 2015



Personal Information Collection Statement

Purpose of Collection
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World) may collect and use your personal data to enable it to carry on its insurance business and to
serve the purposes of:

. Processing your insurance application;

. Arranging a contract of insurance with you and administering the policy issued;

. Claims handling, investigation and analysis;

. Designing products and/or services for customers;

. Promoting, improving and furthering the provision of products and/or services by Allied World and its group companies; and
. Complying with any legal or regulatory requirements applicable to Allied World.

In general it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied World may
not be able to provide insurance services to you.

Transferee
Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal data to:
. Allied World's group companies;
. Reinsurers;
. intermediaries including insurance brokers and insurance agents;
. claims investigators, loss adjusters and other professional advisors;
. Allied World's other appointed service providers, including for the following services: telecommunications, information technology,
administration, data processing, payment processing, emergency assistance, legal, and medical;
. any insurance industry association or federation and their respective members; and
. any other person necessary to comply with applicable legal or regulatory requirements, or orders of competent authorities,

in each case both within and outside of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer; Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details, collected from
you for the purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers and for sending you the
promotional materials or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World may not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the box next to the statement
above the proposer’s signature block in the proposal form.You may also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct
marketing purposes, by informing Allied World's Compliance Officer at the contacts set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right to obtain access to and to request correction of any personal information concerning yourself held by Allied World. Requests can be
made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to 32/F, Dorset House, Taikoo Place, 979 King's Road, Quarry Bay, Hong
Kong or fax to +852 2968 51 | I, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.

BAERKERH

EREEW
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHEMREBE AR AR [AAR] ] A eRET FERETHEAER  (EALEERBREBL TIENZA ¢
. FRIEETERR R
. ZHHRB AN REEEHLMNRE
. RERE - AERDT
. ARPRTERSIIRY
. HE  RERE-—PRUHARAREKERAINES B &
. BTHEARANAREERLARANEK -
—MmE - B TARATREEALZHBEREE - ME T RELTRANER - ARTAEEEREMFRIBARE -

ERER
ARBRFENELPEMETRE - BARFAESIER THEAERHE TS LR -
. ZAUN THJE@QE

.« BRBRAT
R ARIERBIEA AR
C EREEE « AR RE

. RRAREMIEERBGIREE - RESEATRE - Ball - EaBH - 17H - 8BRS - (TRIE - B3B8  EZERER
. EfRRERFABSBE R EKE « &
. EABEALATAEFEREAERSRBENR - SREEREHS

A LB BERREBRRITHRITARIFIN o

[k 21354
ERADANEERF - ARRREEERA A BR TARENEAER AL REKITE AR THERARRAREEEARN—REBRER - RELESR
MAETREZEER HE?%ZJZE%E’]m%%ﬁﬁéﬂﬂf%ﬁ/é%o

WMETERRREDELNRRARE LINZERERTEREENTSEREENNENEE - AARRTEERBTOEAEHEERIERRSE - BT AR E
RARBRIERE THOEAEMEFERHEERS - ERFRBRTABE T BAAR RN EHTE -

EXNEHERRER
BT AEZFERRERARBMFANETABCZEANER - AREFAE MG EAARRZEAIEEIERY - BEE2FBARRR2BITIRRENZH
KE32ME - SHEEZE+8522968 5111 * sk EE Zhkcompliance@awac.com »



